

## 5/26/2022 Coos County Local Alcohol and Drug Planning Meeting Notes Present:, Charlotte Carver, Tracy Herning, Ross Acker, Katrinka McReynolds,, Darrell Babb, Paul Gonzales,, Kera Hood, Samuel Denney, Scott Cooper, Kate Frame, Denise Acker,, Caroline Dhillon,

Absent: Tara Johnson, Antonio Angulo, Alex Baum, Deidrie Lindsey, Steve Sanden, Jerry O'Sullivan, Stephanie Pustejovsky, Amanda McCluskey, Kyle Stevens, Kent Sharman, Erin Stack, Dane Zahner, Trina Wheeldon

Topic/Speaker	Discussion	Action Steps
Introductions, guests listed	Tony Angular, Kara Long, Mike Kinnaird	None
Established a quorum	Yes	
Approval of minutes	Motion by Scott Cooper 2nd Paul Gonzales	Minutes Approved no objections or discussion.
Google Spreadsheet	Ross Acker showed the Google Sheet titled Coos County Service Providers. A database for Treatment, Recovery, Prevention and Harm Reduction resources in Coos county. All were invited to edit the sheet and add info to the sheet. To be used as an internal document for the group. Newer places Boulder and Pacific Pain discussed and added to sheet. Coast Community Health added. Lots of discussion about centralizing information and how to get info out. Flyers, FB pages, Websites, hosting townhalls,	Presentation on LADPC Basecamp- Docs & Files-Coos County Service Providers
Facebook Page and or website	Should a Facebook page be set up for the group? Need what name the group wants displayed for FB page, possibly Advanced Health to help setup/run? CHW has capacity to host webpage	
Additional Speakers for the group	Alcohol and drug topics. Have not heard from consumers of alcohol/drug services. Would like to hear from folks in all stages of recovery. ADAPT may have someone who would be willing to speak on experience. Need someone to reach out to Boulder Care and Pacific Pain.	

Hear from Prevention Programs and BH Resources Network	
Denise Acker was impressed with the number of individuals	
that they were able to talk to. 26 interviews with 47	
participants over 2 weeks. Will be working on the needs	
and assessment report and present at the June 23 LADPC	
meeting.	
Planning some July work group sessions.	
Desigmazation messaging needed around houselessness	
with an eye towards houseless youth. There was a lot of	
expressions of the need for a sobering center and hope for	
detox center.	
Much discussion about the void this will leave in the	
community. Keeping 2 staff members to do ER evaluations.	
Community looking for contingency plan. Advanced Health	
reaching out to see how they can help. Will be the ER's	
responsibility to find where to send folks that need 72 hr	
hold. Concerns about how to cover 24/7 with 2 staff.	
Announced BERN awards being posted Online	
	Denise Acker was impressed with the number of individuals that they were able to talk to. 26 interviews with 47 participants over 2 weeks. Will be working on the needs and assessment report and present at the June 23 LADPC meeting. Planning some July work group sessions. Desigmazation messaging needed around houselessness with an eye towards houseless youth. There was a lot of expressions of the need for a sobering center and hope for detox center. Much discussion about the void this will leave in the community. Keeping 2 staff members to do ER evaluations. Community looking for contingency plan. Advanced Health reaching out to see how they can help. Will be the ER's responsibility to find where to send folks that need 72 hr hold. Concerns about how to cover 24/7 with 2 staff.